
From: Hunt McCollum
To: Cody Trimble
Cc: Eric Hickman
Subject: Re: Meter Test Charge
Date: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 9:08:34 AM
Attachments: image002.png

It’s $35.00 to test a 5/8 x 3/4 meter. 

Thanks

Hunt McCollum

On Jun 5, 2024, at 8:50 AM, Cody Trimble <Cody.Trimble@citcowater.com>
wrote:

﻿
Hunt, please see Eric’s request below.  Can you update us on meter testing?
 
 
Thanks,
 
Cody Trimble
Smart Meter Solutions Manager
 
Click HERE to visit our new website!

CITCO Water
740 Enterprise Drive
Lexington, KY  40510
p: 800.999.3484  |  c: 859.285.0847
cody.trimble@citcowater.com
 
CitcoWater.com
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From: Eric Hickman <ehickman@ocwdky.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 8:39 AM
To: Cody Trimble <Cody.Trimble@citcowater.com>
Subject: Meter Test Charge
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the content is safe.
Cody, Can you provide your current 5/8 x ¾ meter test charge? We are still collecting data for our PSC rate case. Thanks, Eric Hickman, P.E. General Manager Ohio County Water District Phone: 270-298-7
sophospsmartbannerend

Cody,
 
Can you provide your current 5/8 x ¾ meter test charge?  We are still collecting
data for our PSC rate case.  Thanks,
 
<image003.jpg> Eric Hickman, P.E.

General Manager
Ohio County Water District
 

Phone: 270-298-7704 
Mobile: 270-519-0885
Email: ehickman@ocwdky.org
 

124 East Washington Street
Hartford, KY 42347
 
ocwdky.org
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